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Sheriff Sam Elliott
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143, McMinnville, Oregon 97128-4595
Business Office: (503) 434-7506 * Fax: (503) 472-5330
\, ‘ Jail: (503) 434-7507 « Fax: (503) 434-7534
"Excellence in Service” Email: sherifi@yamhillcounty.gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners

TO:  Sam Eliott, Sherfs¢ <= ——

FROM: January 27, 2025

RE:  Request for Surplus Designation — Firearm and Sights o

Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office

| am formally requesting the County declare the following items as surplus:

ITEM DESCRIPTION ID / SERIAL NUMBER VALUE
Glock, model 17 MOS, Gen V. /3 17 round magazines BLWW845 $429.00
Leupold Delta Point Sight N/A $260.40
Dawson Precision Night Sights (set) N/A $ 93.97

These items are being purchased at full price by a deputy who is leaving the agency to move to another agency in
the state and we will use the funds paid to purchase new equipment for onboarding a new deputy.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
SJE:emw
ce: Ken Huffer, County Administrator

Justin Hogue, Deputy County Administrator
Mike Barnhart, Finance Director
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